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PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 12/13/2005 PAGE: 1

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
RECREATION

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 5-21

NAME: IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION PA2005-490
APPLICANT: IRA & DONNA CONKLIN

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION------~~-- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
12/12/0505 ONE LOT REC FEE CHG 2000.00
12/13/2005 REC. CK. #117 PAID 2000.00

TOTAL: 2000.00 2000.00 0.00



AS OF: 12/13/2005

PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 5-21

NAME :

APPLICANT:
--DATE- - DESCRIPTION-----~---
05/05/2005 REC. CK. #2780
07/27/20¢5 P.B. ATTY. FEE
07/27/2005 P.B. MINUTES
11/09/2005 P.B. ATTY. FEE
11/09/2005 P.B. MINUTES
12/12/2005 P.B. ENGINEER FEE
12/13/2005 REC. CK. #118

IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION
IRA & DONNA CONKLIN

TRANS

PAID

CHG

CHG

CHG

CHG

CHG

PAID

TOTAL:

PA2005-450

--AMT-CHG

35.

16.

36.

l6.

663

00

50

00

50

.30

PAGE: 1

-AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE

400.00



PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

AS OF: 12/13/2005

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES

ESCROW

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 5-13

NAME :

APPLICANT: ROSALIE CERIALE

- -DATE--

04/25/2005
05/11/2005
05/11/2005
08/24/2005
08/24/2005
09/28/2005
09/28/2005
11/09/2005
12/13/2005

12/13/2005

DESCRIPTION--------~

REC. CK. #1849 (BUCK)

P.

P.

REC.

B.

B.

w

w w w

ATTY. FEE

MINUTES

. ATTY. FEE

MINUTES

. ATTY. FEE

MINUTES
MINUTES
ENGINEER FEE

CK. #2297

SHADY DELL SUBDIVISION

TRANS

PAID

CHG

CHG

CHG

CHG

CHG

CHG

CHG

PA2005-0086

35.

27.

35.

49,

35.

16.

- -AMT-CHG

00

50

00

50

00

50

.00

PAGE: 1

~-AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE

800.00

1577.90 0.00



PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

AS OF: 12/13/2005 PAGE: 1

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARDACTIONS

STAGE: STATUS [Open, Withd]

A [Disap, Appr]
FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 5-21

NAME: IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION PA2005-490
APPLICANT: IRA & DONNA CONKLIN

- -DATE- - MEETING-PURPOSE------==~--=~--- ACTION-TAKEN--------
12/01/2005 PLANS STAMPED APPROVED
11/09/2005 P.B. APPEARANCE ND: APPROVED

07/27/2005 P.B. APPEARANCE LA:WVE PH RETURN



Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 563-4611

RECEIPT
#1155-2005

1211372005

Conkiin. Ira And Pamela 8 05 -3

Received $ 360.00 for Planning Board Fees, on 12/13/2005. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, itis our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk



Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 563-4611

RECEIPT
#1154-2005

12/13/2005

Beck Fred E. #0513 RB.

Received $ 370.00 for Planning Board Fees, on 12/13/2005. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk



PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 12/13/2005

PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
APPROVAL
FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 5-~13
NAME: SHADY DELL SUBDIVISION PA2005-0086
APPLICANT: ROSALIE CERIALE

- -DATE- - DESCRIPTION----~--~- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
12/13/2005 APPROVAL FEE CHG 370.00
12/13/2005 REC. CK. #2296 PAID 370.00

TOTAL: 370.00 370.00 0.00



PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 12/13/2005 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES

APPROVAL

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 5-21

NAME: IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION PA2005-490
APPLICANT: IRA & DONNA CONKLIN

--DATE- - DESCRIPTION--------- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
12/11/2005 APPROVAL FEE CHG 360.00
12/13/2005 REC. CK. #116 PAID 360.00

TOTAL: 360.00 360.00 0.00



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 12/13/2005 PAGE:

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD SEQRA ACTIONS

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 5-21
NAME: IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION PA2005-490
APPLICANT: IRA & DONMNA CONKLIN

DATE-SENT ACTION--------==---===--=-oeo" DATE-RECD RESPONSE------------

ORIG 07/20/2005 EAF SUBMITTED 07/20/2005 WITH APPLIC

ORIG 07/20/2005 CIRCULATE TO INVOLVED AGENCIES / /

ORIG  07/20/2005 LEAD AGENCY DECLARED 07/27/2005 TOOK LA
ORIG 07/20/2005 DECLARATION (POS/NEG) / /
ORIG  07/20/2005 SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING / /
ORIG  07/20/2005 PUBLIC HEARING HELD / 7
ORIG 07/20/2005 WAIVE PUBLIC HEARING 07/27/2005 WAIVE PH
ORIG  07/20/2005 PRELIMINARY APPROVAL / /
ORIG  07/20/2005 /7

ORIG 07/20/2005 LEAD AGENCY LETTER SENT / /



Tswn of New W’ndsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4689

OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD
December 12, 2005
William Hildreth, LS

407 South Plank Road - Unit 3
Newburgh, NY 12550

SUBJECT: CONKLIN SUBDIVISION (05-21)

Dear Bill:
Please find attached printouts of fees due for subject project.

Please contact your client, the applicant, and ask that payment be submitted
in separate checks, payable to the Town of New Windsor, as follows:

Check #1 — Approval Fee........coooimiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiieeeeeae, $ 360.00
Check #2 — One lot recreation fee.........ccocvvveiiieininnnnn.n.. $ 2,000.00
Check #3 — Amount over escrow posted......................... $ 367.30

If you have any questions in this regard, please contact my office.

Very truly yours,

Myr% L. Mason, Secretary To The

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD

MLM



PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 12/12/2005 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES

APPROVAL

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 5-21

NAME: IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION PA2005-490
APPLICANT: IRA & DONNA CONKLIN

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION--------- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE

12/11/2005 APPROVAL FEE CHG 360.00

TOTAL: 360.00 0.00 360.00



PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 12/12/2005 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES

RECREATION

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 5-21

NAME: IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION PA2005-490
APPLICANT: IRA & DONNA CONKLIN

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION-----~-~-- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE

12/12/0505 ONE LOT REC FEE CHG 2000.00

TOTAL: 2000.00 0.00 2000.00
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PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 12/12/2005 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
ESCROW

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 5-21
NAME: IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION PA2005-490
APPLICANT: IRA & DONNA CONKLIN

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION-~--=-=~-- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
05/05/2005 REC. CK. #2780 PAID 400.00
07/27/2005 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 35.00

07/27/2005 P.B. MINUTES CHG 16.50

11/09/2005 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 36.00

11/09/2005 P.B. MINUTES CHG 16.50

12/12/2005 P.B. ENGINEER FEE CHG 663.30

TOTAL: 767.30 400.00 367.30



AS OF:

DEC-12-20685 11:11
12/12/2008

JOR: 81-56

TASK:
FOR WORK DOME PRIOR TO: 12/12/2008

MC GOEY HAUSER EDSALL PC

845 Se7 3232

CHROMOLOGICAL JOB STATUS l!!O!‘II'

NEW WINDSOR PLAMNING BOAND {Chargeable to Applicant)

5- 2

TASK-RO REC

5-21
Se21
5-21
5-21
§-21

8-21

5-21

5-21

5-21
5-21
§-21

§-21

201168
287133
291432
292402
292449

2917187

295196

294233

303569
302356
303560

306333

w-DATR =~

v e v e

06/15/05
07/26/05
08/23/05
08/23/08
08/23/05

08/30/05

09/16/05

09/15/05

11/08/05
11/0%/0%
11/11/08

12/02/05

TRAN EMPL ACT DESCRIPTION-==v=veww RATE  HRS.
TIME MIE WY CORKLIN SUR 99.00 0.40
TIME MJE MR CONKLIN MINOR §UB 99.00 0.60
TIME MIR MC SHAN:IRA SUB $9.00 0.30
TIME DJH PT FERC TEST-LNKLIN 55.00 3.50
TIME BMM FI IRA CONKLIN FERCS 99.00 2.00
BILL 05-1154
TIME DJE GM ROW DED/CONKLIN SUB 55.00 1.00
BILL  05-1288
TIME MIE MR CONKLTN SUB 99.00 0.%0
TIME MNIE MM Conklin Cond APFL 99.00 0.10
TIME MIE NC CONKLIN W/WBe $9.00 0.30
BILL 05-1703
PASK TOTAL
GRAND TOTAL

P02
PAGE :

CLIENT: NEWNIN - TOMN OF NEW WI

39.60
59 .40
29.70
192 .50
198.00

519.20

$5.00

§5.00

663.30

-128.76

- -

~128.70

~390.%0

S

-390.50

-663.30

TOTAL P.&c



RESULTS OF P.B. MEETING OF: Doeniley 9, 2005

prosecT:x iy (o bl Siid - PB.# (9 -3/
LEAD AGENCY: NEGATIVE DEC:
AUTHORIZE COORD. LETTER: Y___ N M. 85 votE:AS5 NO
TAKELEAD AGENCY: Y___N CARRIED: Y N

M)__S)___VOTE:A__ N
CARRIED: Y N

PUBLIC HEARING: WAIVED: CLOSED:

M) S) VOTE: A N - SCHEDULE PH.: Y N

SEND TO O.C. PLANNING: Y.
SEND TO DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION: Y____

REFERTOZBA.. M)___S)___ VOTE: A__N

RETURN TO WORK SHOP: Y__N

MA 8.5 VOTE:A_5 N.O APPROVED: __// -G -05~




QOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

MINOR SUBDIVISION FEE SCHEDULE

APPLICATION FEE: $ 75.00
ESCROW:
RESIDENTIAL:
LOTS @ $200.00 EACH LOT (FIRST FOUR LOTS) $
LOTS @ $100.00 EACH LOT OVER FOUR LOTS
COMMERCIAL:
LOTS @ $500.00 EACH LOT (FIRST FOUR LOTS) $
LOTS @ $200.00 EACH LOT OVER FOUR LOTS $
TOTAL ESCROW DUE: $
APPROVAL FEES:
PRE-PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL $__100.00
PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL $__ 150.00
FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FEE ($100.00 + $5.00/LOT) $ 11000
FINAL PLAT SECTION FEE $__ 10000
TOTAL APPROVAL FEES: $__ 360.00
RECREATION FEES:
A, 000 . O
LOTS @ $1:500:06-/ LOT $
TO BE DEDUCTED FROM ESCROW: ESCROW POSTED: $
P.B. ENGINEER FEE $
P.B. ATTY. FEE $
MINUTES OF MEETING $
OTHER $
TOTAL DEDUCTION: §$
REFUND: $
AMOUNTDUE:  $
PERFORMANCE BOND AMOUNT $
INSPECTION FEE: |
2% PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS $
4% PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS $



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 12/12/2005 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
ESCROW

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 5-21
NAME: IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION PA2005-490
APPLICANT: IRA & DONNA CONKLIN

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION---~----- TRANS ~--AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
05/05/2005 REC. CK. #2780 PAID 400.00
07/27/2005 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 35.00

07/27/2005 P.B. MINUTES CHG 16.50

11/09/2005 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 36.00

11/09/2005 P.B. MINUTES CHG 16.50

TOTAL: 104.00 400.00 -296.00



42
November 9, 2005

IRE CONWITIN ZUTRIVISION

MR. PETRO: "Tra Conkiin-Subdivision Jackson Avenue
represented by Mr. Hildreth. Proposed two lot
residential subdivision. The application proposes
the subdivision of a 12-acre parcel into two
single-family residential lots. The plan was
previously reviewed at the 27 July 2005 Planning
Board meeting. 1It's in the Rl Zoning District in
the Town. The bulk requirements indicated on the
bulk table are correct. Good job, Bill, each lot
compares minimum bulk requirements. Soil tests have
been witnessed and designed and its complete on the
submittal. Outstanding. All other comments have
been addressed. The Planning Board may wish to
classify this action as an unlisted action. 1I'll
entertain a motion for negative dec.

MR. MASON: 1'll make a motion.

MR. SCHLESINGER: Second.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that
the New Windsor Planning Board declare a negative
dec for the Ira Conklin Subdivision on South Jackson
Avenue. Any further comments from the Board
members? If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. SCHLESINGER AYE

MR. MINUTA AYE
MR. MASCN AYE
MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. PETRO: I am not aware of any outstanding items.
Do any of the Board members have any outstanding
items? We have fire has been disapproved, bigger
turn around area at the top of the driveway for fire
apparatus.

MR. HILDRETH: Beg to disagree, if I may, politely.
It's a private driveway, Mr. Chairman. I don't
think a fire truck can turn around at your driveway.
Or anyone else up and down Jackson.



43
November 9, 2005

MR. PETRO: What about that private driveway?

MR. BABCOCK: They can turn around in yours,
Mr. Chairman.

MR. ARGENIO: They have to be a very good driver.
MR. MINUTA: 1Is this tree staying?
MR. HILDRETH: Yes.

MR. PETRO: The proposed driveway it's made out of
what, Bill, just shale?

MR. HILDRETH: Whatever he wants.

MR. PETRO: Well, you see, the little back-out area
out by the house, can you make that bigger?

MR. HILDRETH: 1It's generic.
MR. ARGENIO: Make it generically bigger.

MR. PETRO: Bill, make it bigger. Do you agree to
make it bigger?

MR. HILDRETH: 1It's done.
MR. PETRO: Motion for final approval?

MR. ARGENIO: 1I'll make the motion for final
approval.

MR. PETRO: Subject to the fire being signed off.
MR. SCHLESINGER: Second.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that
the New Windsor Planning Board grant final approval
to the Ira Conklin Subdivision on Jackson Avenue
subject to the fire department signing off on the
turn around lane for their apparatus. Any further
comments from the Board members? If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. SCHLESINGER AYE
MR. MINUTA AYE



November 9, 2005

MR. MASON AYE
MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

44



MAIN OFFICE

33 Airport Center Drive

Suite 202

New Windsor, New York 12553

PC
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL g;)wsg;asxgsm
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 3 com

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. wram)
WILLIAM ). HAUSER, P.E. (nvva ) me—mﬁm
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. (nv, o & fw) mje@mhepc.com
JAMES M. FARR, P.E. (v &rn)

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS

PROJECT NAME: CONKLIN MINOR SUBDIVISION
PROJECT LOCATION: SOUTH JACKSON AVENUE
SECTION 57 - BLOCK 1 -LOT 128

PROJECT NUMBER: 05-21
DATE: 9 NOVEMBER 2005
DESCRIPTION: THE APPLICATION PROPOSES THE SUBDIVISION OF THE 12+ ACRE

PARCEL INTO TWO (2) SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS. THE PLAN
WAS PREVIOUSLY REVIEWED AT THE 27 JULY 2005 PLANNING BOARD
MEETING.

1. The property is located in the R-1 zoning district of the Town. The bulk requirements indicated on the
bulk table are correct for the zone and use. Each lot appears to comply with the minimum bulk

requirements.

2. Soils tests have been witnessed and design is complete on this submittal. All other comments have been
addressed.

3. The Planning Board may wish to classify this action as an “unlisted action” under SEQRA, and
consider a “negative declaration” of environmental significance, based on the information
presented and reviewed.

4 I am not aware of any outstanding items.

NW05-21-09Nov05.doc

REGIONAL OFFICES
e 507 Broad Street  Milford, Pennsylvania 18337 « 570-296-2765
e 540 Broadway « Monticefo, New York 12701 « 845-794-3399


rnheny@rnhepc.corn
inje@nihepL.coin

MAIN OFFICE

33 Airport Center Drive

Suite 202

New Windsor, New York 12553

PC
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL ‘(::5)(32;3513703232
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. e-mail: mheny@mhepc.com
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. (Ny &.pa)
WILLIAM ). HAUSER, P.E. (Nv &) Writer's e-mail address:
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. (v, na.pa) mje@mhepc.com
JAMES M. FARR, P.E. (Ny & ra)
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS
PROJECT NAME: CONKLIN MINOR SUBDIVISION
PROJECT LOCATION: SOUTH JACKSON AVENUE
SECTION 57 -BLOCK 1 -LOT 128

PROJECT NUMBER: 05-21
DATE: 27 JULY 2005
DESCRIPTION: THE APPLICATION PROPOSES THE SUBDIVISION OF THE 12+ ACRE

PARCEL INTO TWO (2) SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS. THE PLAN
WAS REVIEWED ON A CONCEPT BASIS ONLY.

1. The property is located in the R-1 zoning district of the Town. The bulk requirements indicated on the
bulk table are correct for the zone and use. Each lot appears to comply with the minimum bulk

requirements.
2. I bave initial comments regarding the application, as follows:

¢ Notwithstanding the correct side yard setback being shown in the table, the plan depicts an
incorrect building envelope.

e The applicant is reminded that soil tests (percolation and deep tests) in support of the sanitary
disposal system designs must be witnessed by a representative of our office.

3. The Planning Board may wish to assume the position of Lead Agency under the SEQRA review process.

4. The Planning Board should determine if a Public Hearing will be necessary for this minor subdivision, or
if same can be waived per Section 257-13 (A) of the Subdivision Regulations.

5. The applicant should submit verification that this application is not subject to review of the Orange
County Planning Department, as per New York State General Municipal Law (GML 239).

NWO5-1-27July0s.doc

REGIONAL OFFICES
¢ 507 Broad Street » Miford, Pennsylvania 18337 e 570-296-2765 «
» 540 Broadway ¢ Monticello, New York 12701 ¢ §45-794-3399 «


mheny@mhepc.corn
mailto:mje@mhepc.com

JULY 27,2005

IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION (05-21)

MR. PETRO: Okay, next will be Conklin Minor Subdivision on South Jackson
Avenue this is the larger lot that we just saw. The application proposes the
subdivision of a twelve acre parcel into two single-family residential lots. The
plan is reviewed on a concept basis only. Are these two lots of a decent size Bill.

MR. HILDRETH: They are of unequal size, if you consider 5.5 acres small,
that’s the smaller one.

MR.PETRO: The remaining lands to be subdivided.

MR. HILDRETH:  Yes, this is the twelve acres that we just decided we could
do with the lot line change. This twelve acres that was just established by the Lot
Line Change is now going to have about 5and a half acres cut out of it right along
this line here. The Conklin’s existing house stays over hear on six and a half
acres and this is five and a half acres and now you can see how the new Callahan
Lot Line Change lines fits in there. The rest of the remaining three or four sheets
are septic and well designs that have been tested.

MR. PETRO: Well, not withstanding the corrected side yard setback
shown in the table, the plan detects an incorrect building envelope.

MR. HILDRETH: = What that is is this dotted line right here doesn’t scale ....

_ that should be forth feet and should this one but it has no impact on the ability to
put the house or on the subsequent septic design, which is actually down in here.
It doesn’t hurt a bit. It’s a glitch, that’s all.

MR. PETRO: The Planning Board may wish to assume position of Lead
Agency.

MR. ARGENIO: I make a motion to take Lead Agency on the Conklin
Miner Subdivision.

MR. SCHLESINGER: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the New Windsor
Planning Board take Lead Agency under the SEQRA process for the Conklin
minor subdivision on South Jackson Avenue. Any further comments from the
Board Members, if not roll call.

49



JULY 27, 2005

ROLL CALL:

MR. SCHLESINGER: AYE

MR. KARNAVEZOS: AYE

MR. GALLAGHER: AYE

MR. ARGENIO: AYE

MR. PETRO: AYE

MR. PETRO: The Planning Board should determine if a public hearing

should be necessary for this minor subdivision or if same should be wavered
under the subdivision regulations. Now is there an existing home on the one lot.

MR. HILDRETH: The existing house is here, that is Conklin’s. This new lot
will be vacant. The house will be put back here with a fairly long driveway. The
septic system will be in this area here.

MR. PETRO: Okay, we are creating one new lot, one new house, and the
size of the lot is...

MR. HILDRETH: 5.5 acres.

MR. PETRO: And it’s all residential surrounding it.

MR. HILDRETH:  Correct.

MR. ARGENIO: How close is the nearest house on Lands of Baxter.
MR. HILDRETH: [ couldn’t tell you, it’s all woods.

MR. ARGENIO: Probably can’t see it.

MR. HILDRETH:  Ican’tseeit.

MR. ARGENIQ: That’s what I’m getting at.

MR. PETRO: One new house on five acres.

MR. HILDRETH:  Correct.

MR. PETRO: I’1l entertain a motion to waive a public hearing.

MR. ARGENIO: [ agree with that. I make a motion to waive a public
hearing in the Conklin Minor Subdivision.

50



JULY 27, 2005
MR. SCHLESINGER: Second it.
MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the New Windsor

Planning Board waive the public hearing for the Conklin Minor Subdivision on
South Jackson Avenue. Does anybody disagree with this before I do roll call.

ROLL CALL:

MR. SCHLESINGER: AYE

MR. KARNAVEZOS: AYE

MR. GALLAGHER: AYE

MR. ARGENIO: AYE

MR. PETRO: AYE

MR. PETRO: The applicant should submit verification this application is

not subject to review at Orange County Planning Department as per NYS General
Municipal Law.

MR. EDSALL: You are not within any of the setback that require within
500 feet.

MR. HILDRETH:  No.

MR. PETRO: You have to correct the side yard setback that would be a
subject-to.
MR. EDSALL: Well, the other one that they really need to do is the perc

tests have not been witnessed yet. So that we will have to have done.

MR. ARGENIO: Yes, it is the west end of the town, Jim, where we had the
problems.

MR. EDSALL: They will have to have that done, then come back in once
the ... is contirmed.

MR. HILDRETH:  I'll have the engineer schedule that with you.
MR. EDSALL: That’s the only open item.

MR. HILDRETH:  That and the bulk table.

MR. ARGENIO: The building envelope.

MR. HILDRETH:  Yes - good night. Thank you very much.



RESULTS OF P.B. MEETING OF: ﬂQaZ// 27 4005

PROJECT: (sx oz »Z// PB.# D53
LEAD AGENCY: NEGATIVE DEC:
AUTHORIZE COORD. LE'I'I‘ER:‘}/ N M)__S)___VOTE:A__N
TAKE LEAD AGENCY: Y _V¥'N CARRIED: Y N

M)ﬁS)_é_wysz A5 N_©

CARRIED: Y N

PUBLIC HEARING: WAIVED: CLOSED:

M) _A_S.S  VOTE: A5 N_p SCHEDULE PH: Y____ N_V/

SEND TO O.C. PLANNING: Y.
SEND TO DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION: Y

REFERTOZBA: M)____S) VOTE: A__N

RETURN TO WORK SHOP: Y__ N

APPROVAL:

M)_._8) VOTE:A N APPROVED:

NEED NEW PLANS:Y N

CONDITIONS - NOTES:

(Lidiar Hiaids Edummento .

{

dﬁéﬂ.—ét’/’y /i;_/w \ché




Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 563-4611

RECEIPT
#676-2005

07/25/2005

=
Conkiin, Priscilla . 25, T05-3)

Received $ 75.00 for Planning Board Fees, on 07/25/2005. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, itis our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk



o ®
'Pown of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4693
OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD

PROJECT REVIEW SHEET
TO: HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
P.B. FILE #05-21 DATE RECEIVED: 07-20-05 TAX MAP #57-1-128

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO MYRA
BY: AS.A.P. TO BE ON AGENDA FOR THE 07-27-05 PLANNING BOARD

~ MEETING.
)  RECEIVED
THE MAPS AND/OR PLANS FOR: : ,
CONKLIN SUBDIVISION :
Applicant or Project Name “.Wv H\GHWAY DEPT
SITE PLAN » SUBDIVISION XXX, LOT LINE CHANGE R
SPECIAL PERMIT

i —

HAVE BEEN REVIEWED BY THE UNDERSIGNED AND ARE:

E’/APPROVED :

Notes:

O DISAPPROVED:

Notes:

date

Signature: /o//n/w J /M 2 lar/o
Rl



O Main Office
33 Airport Center Drive
Suite #202
New Windsor, New York 1255
pC (845) 567-3100
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL Mmmnmpcm
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. ‘ o Rg;wﬂm
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E . awrapa) i 18337
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. srang (570".'“)"' m"'m'q"a“

MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. v, v & PA) e-mail: mhepa@mhepc.com
JAMES M. FARR, P.E. awrara) .

Writer’s E-mail Address:
mje@mhepc.com

PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION / o~ S

CORD OF APPEARANCE
: P/B APP, NO : -
REAPPEARANCE AT W/S RE UESTED RESUB. REQ’D: E/{ ( 4ﬂﬂ
PROJECT NAME: z

REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT: g 4 /Z // /d\.ﬂﬁ

MUNICIPAL REPS PRESENT:  BLDG INSP. . FIREINSP.
ENGINEER PLANNER
P/B CHMN OTHER
ITEMS DISCUSSED: } / Oj‘ STND CHECKLIST: PROJ ECT
TYPE
DRAINAGE
SITE PLAN
— .4 JiVA DUMPSTER
S /L[VK—Q ({],\ SPEC PERMIT
L % . SCREENING
{ L L CHG.
el LIGHTING ___
M / (Stroctights) SUBDIVISION
LANDSCAPING
L/ =T = OTHER
= BLACKTOP '
/[ = / ROADWAYS
Z 3 )/ APPROVALBOX
PROJECT STATUS:
ZBA Referral: - <

Ready ForMecting ©NY N

WorksessionForm doc 9-02 MJE


mailto:mheny@mhepc.com
mheoaQmhepc.com
mailto:mje@mftepc.com

o o

PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 07/22/2005

PAGE: 1
~LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES

ESCROW
FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 5-21

NAME: IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION PA2005-490
APPLICANT: IRA & DONNA CONKLIN

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION--------- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
07/20/2005 REC. CK. #2780 PAID 400.00
TOTAL: 0.00 400.00 -400.00

q(vf N



TO§N OF NEW WINGSOR ~ “* ™/

555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 5634695

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION

TYPE OF APPLICATION (check appropriate item):
Subdivision X Lot Line Change ___ Site Plan____ Special Permit

Tax Map Designation: Sec. 97 _Block [ Lot /28

BUILDING DEPARTMENT PERMIT NUMBER PA 7005 - 496
1. Name of Project /RA £ Dowpdp Copstilin  SovpDyvision

2. Owner of Record j/eh 2 Co"""“’”“{; ﬂ Phone_ 49 7- 5908
Address: 4 43 JAcK 504/ AVéA/d&'/ /'ﬂ/E'M/ Winpser /\/7/. /2553
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip)
3. Name of Applicant (5A’75 ) Phone [SAM é)
Address: /5AM E \
(Street Name & Number)  (Post Office) (State) (Zip)

4. Person Preparing Plan MLLIAM B ) //I/-Dleé f//l LS. Phone 5C-¢-4¢ 5O
Address: 467 Soo7i Peresk Kyad UniT3  NEWBubeH N-Y. 12550

(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip)
5. Attorney ~ Phone ~
Address e
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip)

6. Person to be notified to appear at Planning Board meeting:

\Wiccidry B. Hivperd L5, Ste-4eso 56¢-¢¢93
(Name) (Phone) (fax)
7. Project Location: On the |n/EST side of SouTH JA cksop) ;4 YENVE
(Direction) (Street)
8. Project Data: Acreage _/Z2.08 Zone £-1(A-S ) School Dist. _Cefrw At

LT PAGE10F2

TOHRN OF NEY WG

. \E : iE DO NOT 2 AS ONE PAGE TWO-SID
JuL 1 9 260 AS oreone ' ~
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file:///fJCS

9. Is this property withi Agricultural District containing a m'peratlon or within 500 feet
of a farm operation [®ated in an Agricultural District? Yes No

*This information can be verified in the Assessor’s Office.

*If you answer yes to question 9, please complete the attached AAgricultural Data
Statement.

10. Detailed description of Project: (Use, Size, Number of Lots, etc.) %- loT SUBDINISIENS

OF 12:08 AcRES cReATIG A 5.52 ACRE PALCEL Folk RESDESTIAL 5
VNG EXteTInG LPES)DELV]CE ON (o SC AcRES

11. Has the Zoning Board of Appeals Granted any Variances for this property? yes no X
12. Has a Special Permit previously been granted for this property? yes = no_X

IF THIS APPLICATION IS SIGNED BY ANYONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY OWNER,
A SEPARATE NOTARIZED STATEMENT OR PROXY STATEMENT FROM THE OWNER
MUST BE SUBMITTED, AT THE TIME OF APPLICATION, AUTHORIZING THIS
APPLICATION.

STATE OF NEW YORK)
SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT, BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES AND STATES
THAT THE INFORMATION, STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS CONTAINED IN THIS
APPLICATION AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AND DRAWINGS ARE TRUE AND
ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF HIS/HER KNOWLEDGE AND/OR BELIEF. THE APPLICANT
FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES RESPONSIBILITY TO THE TOWN FOR ALL FEES AND COSTS
ASSOCIATED WITH THE REVIEW OF THIS APPLICATIO

SWORN BEFORE ME THIS:
(OWNER'S SIGNATURE)
1K pay OFQLL/U*—* 2005 Il LA, 1.5,
¥ (AGENT'S SIGNATURE)

\(/ILUM g //wpﬁ-’f'fﬂ, L.S,

/p ) Please Print Agent's Name as Signed
’ PAULINE G HALL _

£ N\ YO ork
blic, State Ul te

Not YP CJ\)O 673 953C .
u
Qualified 10 Qrange %0
******;***.*at*ttwiliﬂglu?***#*********************************************

Th.;‘s;s\l 88 Slaty ;Y"i‘ i

!
bosuLioms !

! ’ g xn =g S
DAE’EAFPLI@A’I?ON RECEIVED AP;LI%ATION NUMBER

P

PAGE 2 OF 2



o o
IF APPLICABLE "XX"

**This form to be completed only if you. answer "yes" to question
#9 on the application form.

AGRICULTURAL DATA STATEMENT

S1. Name and Address of Applicant:
IRA D. Conktn, T
44D JAckson ANEnvE, New Winosk, MY 12553
2. Description of proposed project and its lodétions:
: To LoT SuBDIvISionN oF (2,08 ACRES CREATINGE A S+ 52 AcRE PAkcce FoR
£E51DENTIAL USE LEAVING EXISTING RESIVENCE o 6.5C ACRES, |fesT SIDE oF
dacpsoy AVENVE 2oco’t morTH 0F BeTHeEHEM EBond

3. Name and address of any owner of land within the
Agricultural District:

e ATTACHMENT " A" arip " B”

e

Name and address of any owner of land containing £
orerations located within 500 feet of the boundary of
subject property.

Sce AT TAHMENT " C 7

!
W
[

(W]

A mep is submitted herewith showing the site of .the proposed
pro ject relative to the location of farm operations

~

identified in this statement.

CE5-20



Pown of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 563-3101

Assessors Office

June 6, 2005

Re:  57-1-128

To Whom It May Concern:

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced property.

J. Todd Wiley, IAO

Sole Assessor

JTW/ump

Artachments

CC: Myra Mason, Planning and Zoning Board @ 5 m% @

ATTA<AMenT "A"



57-1-7

Harold Baxter, Jr.

505 Jackson Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

57-1-23.24

Marjorie Sawyer

81 Bethlehem Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

57-1-38.1

Gregory Keller

460 Jackson Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

57-1-127

Pennsylvania Lines, LLC

ATT: Norfolk Southern Railway Co
110 Franklin Road SE

Roanoke, VA 24042

57-1-132

Liam & Patricia Foody
417 Jackson Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

57-1-135

James Cleeves, Jr.

Linda Cleeves

450 Jackson Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

.57-1-23.22 |

Antonio & Gloria Bermo
436 Jackson Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

57-1-29

Andrew & Linda Gulak
59 Bethlehem Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

57-1-38.31

William McWilliams
Lynn Centrone

465 Jackson Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

57-1-130

Thomas & Patricia Hall
429 Jackson Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

57-1-133

Peter & Maureen Sidoti
413 Jackson Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

ATTACHMENT "B

57-1-23.23

Thomas & Irene Eckhardt
430 Jackson Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

57-1-37

Richard & Anita Schaffner
375 Jackson Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

57-1-38.32

Shawn & Rex Kelly

399 Jackson Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

57-1-131

Kevin & Sophia Darcy
423 Jackson Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

57-1-134
Barry & Katharine Baloga

448 Jackson Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

65-20

/"



% own of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631

Fax: (845) 563-3101

Office of the Assessor

Assessor J. Todd Wiley, JAO

June 6, 2005

Re: Name and address of farm operations located within 500” of the subject property.
Subject property 57-1-128

To whom it may concern,

My records indicate that the 2 parcels known as S-B-1 57-1-7 and 57-1-37 meet the criteria
listed above.

Owner and owner’s address

57-1-7 Harold Baxter Jr. 505 Jackson Avenue, New Windsor, NY 12553

57-1-37 Richard & Anita Schaffner 375 Jackson Avenue

=
7 G e

ATTACHMENT " C



AGENT/OWNER PROXY STATEMENT
@1 professional representation)@)

for submittal to the:
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD

/ea D, Cyoﬂzl.w,ﬂ

, deposes and says that he résides
(OWNER)
at 4’4 3 J A C¥SsoN A VEN L 7 /(/f“) ("'/"' DS inthe County of OM’JG‘"
(OWNER’S ADDRESS)
and State of /(/fw }/aﬂ)’f and that he is the owner of property tax map
Sec. $7 Bk /- Lot/28 )
demgnanon number(Sec._ . Block Lot ) which is the premises described in

the foregoing application and that he designates:

ent Name & Address
Ls/wmm /5 ///uaez G D SurvE/MIE, lc-
Ao Sovrd Pawk Bopp, U7 3, UcuBoect, N.Y. (2552
( Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Agent)

as his agent to make the attached application.

THIS DESIGNATION SHALL BE EFFECTIVE UNTIL WITHDRAWN BY THE OWNER OR
UNTIL TWO (2) YEARS FROM THE DATE AGREED TO, WHICH EVER IS SOONER.

SWORN BEFORE ME THIS: @W@

Owner’s Signature (MUST BE NOTARIZED
174 payor % 2025)

Agent's Signature (If Applicable)

NOTARK@BLIC PAUUNS‘axe of New York Professional Representative’s Signature

Notary PU““

wx Ouahhed n Ord e COSV
PLEASE NOTEsnm @NLF l?ﬁ’?éc R'S SIGNA TURE MUST BE NOT. .

THIS PROXY SHALL BE VOID TWO (2) YEARS AFTER AGREED TO BY THE OWNER

54 fa}.
VR e © ) @
@ Y ol



TOWNGQF NEW WINDSOR PLANNINGJBOARD
SUBDIVISIONAGEEINE CHANGE CHECKLIST

The following checklist items shall be incorporated on the Subdivision Plan prior to consideration for being
placed on the Planning Board Agenda:

1. v Name and address of Applicant.
*2. / Name and address of Owner.
3. / | Subdivision name and location
4, v i‘rovide 4" wide X 2" high box (IN THE LOWEST RIGHT CORNER

OF THE PLAN) for use by Planning Board in affixing Stamp of Approval.
(ON ALL PAGES OF SUBDIVISION PLAN)

SAMPLE:

N

Tax Map Data (Section, Block & Lot).

Location Map at a scale of 1" = 2,000 fi.

LK

7. Zoning table showing what is required in the particular zone and what applicant is
proposing.
8. ~/A Show zoning boundary if any portion of proposed subdivision is within or

adjacent to a different zone.

9. / Date of plat preparation and/or date of any plat revisions.
10. / Scale the plat is drawn to and North arrow.
11. / Designation (in title) if submitted as sketch plan, preliminary plan or final plan.
12. -/ Surveyor’s certificate.
13. / Surveyor’ s seal and signature.
14. \/ Name of adjoining owners.
15. /A Wetlands and 100 foot buffer zone with an appropriate note regarding DEC
requirements.
*16__MN/A Flood land boundaries.

) 4
B 3

17. A note stating that the septic system for each lot is to be designed by a licensed

professional before a building permit can be issued.

Page 1 of 3
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Finﬁ'xetes and bounds. '

Name and width of adjacent streets; the road boundary is to be a minimum of 25
ft. from the physical center line of the street.

Include existing or proposed easements.
Right-of-way widths.

Road profile and typical section (minimum traveled surface, excluding
shoulders, is to be 16 ft. wide).

Lot area (in square feet for each lot less than 2 acres).
Number the lots including residual lot.
Show any existing waterways.

A note stating a road (or any other type) maintenance agreement is to be
filed in the Town Clerk’s Office and County Clerk[ds Office.

Applicable note pertaining to owner's review and concurrence with plat
together with owners signature.

Show any existing or proposed improvements, i.c., drainage systems,
water lines, sewer lines, etc. (including location, size and depths).

Show all existing houses, accessory structures, existing wells and septic
systems within 200 ft. of the parcel to be subdivided.

Show all and proposed on-site A septic system and well locations; with

percolation and deep test locations and information, including date of test
and name of professional who performed test.

Provide A septic system design notes as required by the Town of New
Windsor.

Show existing grade by contour (2 ft. interval preferred) and indicate
source of contour data.

Indicate percentage and direction of grade.

Indicate any reference to previous, i.e., file map date, file map number and
previous lot number.

Indicate location of street or area lighting (if required).

Page 2 of 3



REFERRING TO QUESTION 9 ON THE APPLICATION FORM, IS THIS PROPERTY WITEIN
AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT CONTAINING A FARM OPERATION OR WITHIN 500 FEET OF
A FARM OPERATION LOCATED IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT, PLEASE NOTE THE
FOLLOWING:

36. v/ Referral to Orange County Planning Dept. is required for all
applicants filing AD Statement.

37. v’ A disclosure Statement, in the form set below, must be inscribed
on all subdivision maps prior to the affixing of a stamp of
approval, whether or not the Planning Board specifically requires
such a statement as a condition of approval.

Prior to the sale, lease, purchase, or exchange of property on this site which is wholly or
partially within or immediately adjacent to or within 500 feet of a farm operation, the
purchaser or leasor shall be notified of such farm operation with a copy of the following
notification.

It is the policy of this State and this community to conserve, protect and encourage the
development and improvement of agricultural land for the production of food, and other
products, and also for its natural and ecological value. This notice is to inform
prospective residents that the property they are about to acquire lies partially or wholly
within an agricultural district or within 500 feet of such a district and that farming
activities occur within the district. Such farming activities may include, but not be
limited to, activities that cause noise, dust and odors.

This list is provided as a guide only and is for the convenience of the Applicant. The Town of
New Windsor Planning Board may require additional notes or revisions prior to granting
approval.

PREPARER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENT:
THE PLAT FOR THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN PREPARED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THIS CHECKLIST AND THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORDINANCES, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

v W llins AR 5. G01/o5

Licensed Professional Date

H HIH I PLEASE NOTE: I IH I XK

THE APPLICANT OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVE 1S RESPONSIBLE TO
KEEP TRACK OF ALL EXPIRATION DATES FOR ANY AND ALL
APPROVALS GRANTED TO A PROJECT. EXTENSIONS MUST BE
APPLIED FOR PRIOR TO EXPIRATION DATE,

Page 3 of 3 A O S A



L3

14-16-4 (287)—Text 12 A :

PROJECT I.D. NUMBER 617.21 - SEQR

Appendix C
State Environmental Quality Review
- SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM
: For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only

PART |—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor)

1. APPLICANT /SPONSOR 2. PROJECT NAME

/RA D. CovieV, 70 JEA .f Dop/ald Conle) So@0ivislon

3. PROJECT LOCATION: !
Municipality Townl oF A:éod k/npseR Comty ORANGE

‘| 4. PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map)
WesT sipe oF JAcKsors 4~/€due"/ 2000°2 MogTH oF BeTaedkm (BAD

Tax Map Sceron 57 Broek [ o7 [28
443 JAcpsony Avenve

§. IS PROPOSED ACTION:
New D Expansion D Modification/ziteration
6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY:
Tweo LoT SubDINISionN oF |2, 08 ACRES cREATING A 5,52 A<RE FPRecee

Fok RESIDENTIAL USE LEAVIAIG EVISTING RESIDENCE omn £, 56 ACRES

/

-

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED:
Initially (2. 08 __acres Uttimately (2 08 acres

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS?
¥Wves  [INo  if-No, describe briefly

.-

9. WHATNS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJEGT?
X Residential O industrial [ commerciat M agricutture [ PariuForest/Open space [T other
Describe:

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL,
STATE OR LOCAL)?
DYes . [j No It yes, list agency(s) and permit/approvais

11. DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL?
DYes mNo if yes, list agency name and permit/approvai

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION?

D Yes D No A/ A
| CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE
Applicant/sponsor name: __| RA b\ Cop Ke I, ZZI Date: _ 6;// Zl a5

Signature: w . ‘ ’) L05 ] [p Mﬁg&é}

7

If the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment

OVER oo




PART H~—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSM’(T o be completed by Agency) .
A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE | THRESHOLD IN 8 NYCRR, PART 617.127  If yes, coordinate the review process and use the FULL EAF.

D Yes D No
B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRFI PART 617.6?  If No, a negative declaration
may be superseded by another involved agency. .
[:] Yes D No .

C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, if legibie)
C1. Existing air quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic patterns, solid waste production or disposal,

potential for erosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain briefly:

C2. Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cuftural resources; or community or neighborhood character? Explain briefiy:

C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shelifish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain brietly:

-

C4. A community’s existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change in use or intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefty.}

’ cs‘ Growth, subsequent development, or related activities likely to be induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly.
7/

C6. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not identified in C1-C5? Expiain briefly.

C7. Other impacts (including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly.

Y

D. 1S THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS?
Oves [CINe i Yes, explain briefly

PART HII—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency)
INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it is substantial, large, important or otherwise signiﬁcant.
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (i.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d)
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed.

[ Check this box if you have identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration.

{1 Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination:

Name of Lead Agency

Print or Type Name of Responsibie Officer m Lead Agency Title of Responsible Officer
Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Signature of Preparer (If different from responsible ofticer)
Date




r40Cy 5.,(’4‘,'

."xx"

. ATTACHMENTS

a Flond Hazard Area Development Permit Application Form.

. B. Certificate of Compliancev

/
PLEASE NOTE: IF PROPERTY IS NOT IN A FLOOD ZONE, PLEASE INDICATE THAT ON
THIS FORM AND SIGN YOUR NAME. RETURN FORM WITH PLANNING
BOARD APPLICATION.
IF PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN A ‘FLOOD ZONE, PLEASE COMPLETE

THE ATTACHED (LEGAL SIZE) PAPERS AND RETURN WITH PLANNING
BOARD APPLICATION.

k]

Tag Map Sectron 57 Buock [ LoT (28

IS NoT w A FrLoeoD Zon/E,

llhim BT <5
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DISPOSAL
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NF LANDS OF

CALLAHAN

NOTES

NP LANDS OF Ry
STRICT, Rl RURAL RESIDENTIAL
BAXTER ZONING DISTRICT | | ESIDE
. RECORD OWNER & APPLICANT: IRA D, CONKELIN, Il 8 DONNA M, CONELIN
443 SOUTH JACKSON AVENUE
7 = NEW WINDSOR, NEW TORK |2553
a S L ~— o -
1 i‘ Sl Qo o & TOTAL PARCEL AREA, 12,081t ACRES
19 A A r— gl b
§' i WA e TAX MAP DESIGNATION, SECTION 51, BLOCK |, LOT 128
\ \ y D
J A S T
Y ‘9); A N 363&.@6;&3@( NUMBER OF RESIDENTIAL LOTS, 2 LOTS
MAAAN “"'SGQSS , S
5 ] WAL 2o Rl SUBJECT PARCEL BEING A RE-SUBDIVISION OF LOT No. | AS SHOWN ON FILED MAP No
[ “\~ AAAD A 103-00 AND FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE ORANGE COUNTY CLERK ON 194 MAT 2000,
[ e Nl [V -~ M
) ndl e o ' z
[ il VR o THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES ARE TO BE CONSIDERED AS APPROX, PRIOR
{ i X TO EXCAVATION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFT THEIR LOCATIONS.
) / 1799 - &E3 ( <
bl , | ) ¢ Pd UNDERGROUND FACILITIES PROTECTIVE ORGANIZATION (UFP.0) SECTION I1AB OF THE
el >\ / / \ PUBLIC SERVICE LAW, ARTICLE 36 OF THE GENERAL BUSINESS | AN AND INDUSTRIAL
) B ) , oo CODE RULE 53 REGUIRES (2) MORKING DATS NOTICE BEFORE EXCAVATION, DRILLING
A N | ¢ OR BLASTING. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CALL CENTER TEL, No, |-600-d62-1462.
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o f-g'::g,‘b [ &
{ 2 (1], @ | ,
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1) P8 e / [
/ ) OposEl') Dre .
I\vEs (
/3 SN (A W LEGEND | <
. \ , \' D_“_o'
3(’(.5 / J l (_" SETP“ACK ¢ EX|5T|N6
/ 3" LOT No. & 448 2' CONTOUR
/ o 240483 SF. [ ¢ e,
/ TN 552 ACRES [ 4 — ~— 10' CONTOUR I
/ ; ¢ ZONING SCHEDULE |jm-
/ H) & / ¢ /m BOUND ART | |
/ x) B A | R ADJ. PROPERTY LINE ZONE: R-| - RURAL RESIDENTIAL
/ ) [ (
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1
PUMP CHAMBER
T LT E——— -4T'E-JQ"~ et THE CHAMBER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF REINFORGED PRECAST CONCRETE, SHALL HAVE
A MINIMUM STRENGTH OF 4000 PS| AT 28 DATS, AND SHALL BE AlR ENTRAINED 55% TO 9.5%,
Y Z‘U*:P' i 4" PVC VENJ’ XTE Tg AEOVE REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE ASTM ABI5 GRADE 60 AND ASTHM AIBE GRADE 65, THE
TATIO
180 DEGREE BEND W BIRDSCREEN CHAMBER SHALL BE FABRICATED TO WITHETAND AN AASHTO H-20 LOADRING WITH A BO% IMPACT
IN ARRITION TO THE APPLIED S0IL PRESSURE OF 130 POUNDS PER CUBIC FOOT, THE CHAMBER
2" GALVANIZED STEEL ELECTRICAL SHALL BE OF THE DIMENSIONS, INDICATED ON THE DRAMWINGS AND SHALL BE FABRICATED BY
4" SOLID PVC PIFE s CONDUIT FOR POWER CABLE AND THE FORT MILLER CO. INC
FROM SEPTIC TANK FLOAT CABLES TO PUMP CONTROL. ' : )
PANEL
\\ THE CHAMBER SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A /4" STEEL DOUBLE DOOR HATCH COVER (54" 0.0,
s G2 JUNGTION BOX ON CHAMBER'G 4" VENT PIPE SHALL BE SOLID PVC., CHAMBER JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDEDR WITH BUTYL JOINT
X OR WITH SEALOFF FITTINGS SEALANT, ALL CRACKS OR LEAKS SHALL BE REPAIRED. CHAMBER EXTERIOR SHALL BE COATED
WITH KOPPER'S "&UPER. SERVICE BLAGK",
2' SCHEDULE 40 GALVANIZED
DISCHARGE PIPE (TTP)
y SUBMERSIBLE PUMPS
I/4" STEEL WATERTIGHT DOUBLE DOOR COUPLING (TYP)
HATCH COVER (B4" COVER O.D) W/ INSTALL 2 SUBMERSIBLE EFFLUENT PUMPS, EACH EQUIPPED WITH A 1/2 HP, SUBMERSIBLE ELECTRIC
30" x 40" HATCH OPENING / MOTOR., THE PUMP SHALL HAVE A NON-CLOG SEMI-OPEN IMPELLER WITH A SHUT OFF HEAD OF 46
TN e e FEET MINIMUM, THE PUMPS SHALL BE ABLE TO PASS 3/4" SOLIDS AND SHALL BE GOULDS MODEL
. B \ 3885, SERIES WEOSH,
N 2" PVC FORCE
: Pl i ' MAIN THE PUMPS SHALL OPERATE IN ALTERNATE SEQUENCE., UPON THE LIGQUID LEVEL REACHING
p\}ﬁp 52‘,\';%,? ST CONGRITE THE PUMP ON LEVEL, PUMP NO. | SHALL BECOME ENERGIZED AND CONTINUE TO RUN UNTIL THE
LIGQUID LEVEL REACHES THE PUMP OFF LEVEL. THE NEXT PUMPING CTYCLE SHALL BE IDENTICAL
PADLOCKABLE EXCEPT THAT PUMP NO. 2 SHALL BECOME ENERGIZED, AND PUMP NO. | SHALL BE IDLE. THE
HANDLE ALARM SHALL BE ACTIVATED UPON THE WATER REACHING THE HIGH WATER ALARM LEVEL,
UPON STARTUP OF THE PUMP CHAMBER, THE VALVES ON THE DISCHARGE PIPING SHALL BE
THROTTLED TO REGULATE THE FLOW INTO THE DISTRIBUTION BOXES,
| TOFP VIEW TO ELIMINATE THE NEED OF PERSONEL ENTERING THE CHAMBER, EACH OF THE PUMPS WILL BE
PROVIDED WITH A STAINLESS STEEL QUICK DISCONNECT AND GUIDE RAIL ASSEMBLY STYSTEM.
{ QUICK. DISCONNECT SHALL INCLUDE STAINLESS STEEL GUIDE RAILS, WALL BRACKETS, BASE PLATE
AND LIFTING CABLE, ALSO INCLUDED SHALL BE TOP AND BOTTOM PUMP BRACKET, QUICK
DISCONNECT ADAPTER, CHECK VALVES, GATE VALVES, GALVANIZED PIPING AND TEE HANDLES
TO OPERATE GATE VALVES, SLIDE RAIL SYSTEM SHALL BE GOULDS PUMPS AIO-20 AND
2 oy X DISCHARGE PIPING SHALL BE GOULDS H20 D.
‘,{Lé_ 4'-0 Bl 6_,1,_
D, 4" PVC VENT, EXTEND TO ABOVE
EAVE LINE OF NEW REGIDENGE W/
Zu::t:l i 180 DEGREE BEND W BIRDSCREEN LIQUID LEVEL SENSORS
STATIO -
] 2" @ALv,eéNZED %EEEL ELECTRICAL PROVIDE 3 POLTURETHANE FOAM FLOATS, GOULDS PUMPS PART No. A2-3. FLOATS SHALL BE
CONDUIT FOR POWER CABLE AND MOUN ON THE CHAMBER WALL OR ROOF WITH A FLOAT SWITCH MOUNTIN CKET
I Rl Gl ol s OUNTEDR E C BE LL © SHITC & BRACKET, GOULDS
PUMPS PART No. FSBI.
PANEL
4’ SoLID Bvg PIPE JUNCTION BOX ON CHAMBER'S
FROM SEPTIC TANK —] EXTERIOR WITH SEALOFFE EITTINGS
PUMPFP CONTROL. PANEL
2" SCHEDULE 40 GALVANIZED
1 PIPE FURNISH AND INSTALL ON THE EXTERIOR OF THE RESIDENCE A NEW DUPLEX CONTROL PANEL FOR
CAULE WITH NON-SHRINK. GROUT (TYP.) Gl TRl Aui G s THE SEWAGE PUMPS, PANEL SHALL PROVIDE FOR THE FULLY AUTOMATIC OPERATION OF THE THWO
: I SI%H Agee BIPE (TR ) PUMPS. AN ALTERNATOR SHALL BE PROVIDED TO DISTRIBUTE OPERATING TIME BETWEEN THE TWO
s e PUMPS AND THE PANEL SHALL BE FACTORY WRED FOR OPERATION WITH THREE FLOAT SIWITCHES,
o J_ COUPLING (TYP) PANEL SHALL BE MOUNTED IN A NEMA 3R ENCLOSURE. MOUNT ALARM BELL ON EXTERIOR OF 3R
_"/ t gl 2" PVC FORCE ENCLOSURE,
MAIN
| N - / FOR EACH PUMP THE FACE OF PANEL DOOR SHALL CONTAIN A HAND-OFF-AUTOMATIC PUMP
| ... o 35— SWITCH, A PUMP RUN LIGHT, AND AN ON-OFF CONTROL CIRCUIT SWITCH,
: I Q
g"’,‘é‘dm%f’:sg@éc” Vi PROVIDE POWER AND FLOAT CABLES IN SUFFICIENT LENGTH TO EXTEND FROM JUNGTION BOX ON
Q ; THE PUMP CHAMBER'S EXTERIOR TO THE CONTROL PANEL. CHECK CHARACTERISTICS OF THE PUMP
A P esasnlxag) (g i MOTORS FOR COORDINATION OF CIRCUIT BREAKERS, STARTERS, WIRING, ETC.. CONTROL PANEL
SHALL BE GOULDS PUMPS ORDER No. A6-2012.
2" GATE VALVE (TTP.)
NORMALLY OPEN)
(2) GOULDS SUBMERSIBLE EFFLUENT PVC FORGE MAIN
PUMPS N\ 40° BEND (TYP.)
. FORCE MAIN SHALL BE SDR4| PVC PIPE WITH A PRESSURE RATING OF 100 psl. PIPE JOINTS SHALL
: BE BELL AND SPIGOT “PUSH-ON' TTPE WITH A FACTORY INSTALLED ELASTOMERIC RUBBER GASKET
. PLAN VIEW SUITABLE FOR SEWAGE SERVICE, THE PIPE SHALL BE RING TITE PRESSURE PIPE AS MANUFACTURED
BY NATIONAL PIPE ¢ PLASTICS INC.
\ PRESSURE AND LEAKAGE TESTS - LOT No. 4 FORCE MAIN
|
X | THE 2" INDIVIDUAL FORCE MAIN SHALL BE OFFICIALLY TESTED AFTER INSTALLATION.
{;‘é O‘;TEELT mfoﬂg“gfoww THE TEST SHALL CONSIST OF A PRESSURE / LEAKAGE TEST WHICH ARE IN ACCORDANCE
s A as NOTE: WITH A WRITTEN STEP BY STEP TESTING PLAN PREPARED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN
PUMP STATION TO MEET ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIEICATIONS AND APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. TESTING OF
ALL APPLICABLE NEC

THE FORCE MAIN SHALL BE PERFORMED TO ESTABLISH THE ABILITY OF THE FORCE
REQUIREMENTS MAIN TO MAINTAIN CONTINUOUS PRESSURE, AND TO ESTABLISH THE LINES' WATER-
TIGHTNESS. BEFORE ANT TESTING OF THE WORK 1S BEGUN, ALL PARTS OF THE FORCE
MAIN SHALL BE PROPERLY PROTECTED AND SUFFICIENTLY BRACED TO PREVENT
PADLOCKABLE ; MOVEMENT UNDER PRESSURE.,
HANDLE FINISHED GRADE

GOULDS FLOAT SWITCH MOUNTING
BRACKET, PART No. FSBI

ALL MATERIALS ANDR EQUIPMENT SUCH AS PUMPS, GAGES, METERS, HOSE, AND

& - TOP OF CHAMBER ELEV, 4086710

L CONNECTIONS SHALL BE FURNISHED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN ADDITION TO THE WATER
AT e . ‘ REQUIRED FOR THE TEST. ALL INSTRUMENTS FOR MEASURING AND MONITORING THE
- | — TEST SHALL BE TESTED FOR ACCURACY AS FREQUENTLY AS SO DIRECTED. THEY
SLOPE GRADE AWAY \ 3/8" STAINLESS STEEL VALVE SHALL BE AVAILABLE TO THE ENGINEER, WHEN REQUESTED, FOR INDEPENDENT TESTING.
FROM HATCH EXTENSION HANDLE
STAINLESS STEEL LIFTING CHAIN ,/ 4" PVC VENT THE PRESSURE / LEAKAGE TEST SHALL BE AT THE TEST PRESSURE OF 50 psl, AND
o e SvAiik| Sl i ey rrom THE LENGTH OF THE TEST SHALL BE 2 HOURS, THE TEST SHALL BE CONDUCTED
i = g T ESS LL BRACKET (TY PREFERABLY BEFORE COMPLETE BACKFILLING OF THE PIPELINE, WHEN THE JOINTS
& ;E;?ﬁél?ATl\éclN\l/PE-#gzgg Rl T , ARE EXPOSED. LINES WHICH ARE DEFLECTED WILL REQUIRE BACKFILL, PRIOR TO
fesbhby ? , 2" GATE VALVE (NORMALLY OPEN) ANT TESTING. AFTER THE TEST CONNECTIONS ARE MADE, AND THE MAIN FILLED WITH
El o / (TrP) WATER, THE FORCE MAIN SHALL BE SUBJECTED TO WATER PRESSURE NORMAL TO
HIGHNATER. ALARM LEVEL ELEY, . BN S " THE AREA. BEFORE APPLYING THE SPECIFIED TEST PRESSURE, ALL AIR SHALL BE
&- : e il £ 2L HEILE S OALYANICEL EXPELLED FROM THE PIPE. AFTER ALL THE AIR HAS BEEN EXPELLED THE TEST
& PUMP ON LEVEL ELEY. 4045817 = PRESSURE SHALL BE APPLIED. IF DEFECTS ARE FOUND, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
MABTIC JOINT aBALANT © 0 __COUPLING IMMEDIATELY MAKE THE NECESSARY REPAIRS AT HIS OWN EXPENSE, THEN REPEAT
**** N @-2-PYC SDR 4| FORCE MAIN THE PRESSURE TEST UNTIL NO DEFECTS ARE FOUND.
PP - & ELEV. 40420
RIANLSS STERL Y S EVAE RN IR] e e < i LEAKAGE SHALL BE DEFINED AS THE QUANTITY OF WATER THAT MUST BE SUPPLIED
i CAULK WITH NON-SHRINK GROUT (TYP)
\ INTO THE NEWLY LAID PIPE TO MAINTAIN THE SPECIFIED TEST PRESSURE AFTER THE
- : AIR IN THE PIPELINE HAS BEEN EXPELLED AND THE PIPE HAS BEEN FILLED WITH
& PP OFF LEVEL ELEY. 40227 e T ga UNION WATER. NO PIPE INSTALLATION WILL BE ACCEPTED IF THE LEAKAGE 1S GREATER
" - THAN THAT DETERMINED BY THE FOLLOWING FORMULA:
2' CAST IRON BALL CHECK VALVE \2 6 A G SN2 Pl sah s o i
L=5D((P)0°°
133200
WHERE L = ALLOWABLE LEAKAGE, IN GALLON PER HOUR
~ (2) BOULDS SUBMERSIBLE i : S = LENGTH OF PIPE TESTED, IN FEET
EFFLUENT PUMPS L S - CHAMBER PASE ELEV. 40070 D = NOMINAL DIAMETER OF THE FORCE MAIN
857
o

P = AVERAGE TEST PRESSURE DURING THE TEST, IN psi

SHOULD ANY FORCE MAIN FAIL TO MEET THE LEAKAGE TEST, THE CONTRACTOR
CONC. FILLET (TYP)

&" GRAVEL FOUNDATION SHALLL MAKE THE NECESSARY REPAIRS AT HIS OWN EXPENSE.
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